Jurisdiction and Rule Web address

Rule Number

Rule Language

ARCI Model Rule
http://www.ua-
rtip.org/industry_service/download_model_rules

United States Flat Racing

Arizona
http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_19/19-
02.htm

{ARCI-003-010 D1

R19-2-121.E.6.b

{Except as provided by these rules regarding summary suspensions, the stewards/judges shall provide written
notice at least __ before the hearing to a person who is the subject of
{a disciplinary hearing. The person may waive his/her right to__ notice by executing a written waiver.

{The stewards shall give 24-hours' notice of the hearing to the person, in writing, on a form supplied by the
Department. The stewards shall time and date the notice, and the person notified shall sign it. The stewards
shall retain the original and include it as part of the case file. The stewards shall give a copy to the person
summoned.

Arkansas
www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/racingCommission/Pag
es/thoroughbreds.aspx

California http://www.chrb.ca.gov/rules_law.html

2094 (¢)

The summons given to the licensee shall be in writing and shall give
notice of the date, time, place and purpose of the Stewards' meeting, and shall specify the laws or
Rules allegedly violated.

“Whenever notice is required to be given by the Board or the stewards, such notice shall be given in writing

either by personal delivery to the person to be notified or by mailing such notice addressed to such person at
his address as on file with the Board.

Colorado http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/Rev-
Racing/RRAC/1209030659304

Delaware
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title3/10

00/1001/index.shtml#TopOfPage

Title 31001 19.1.1

The Board or a hearing officer, or their authorized representative shall give written notice to

the respondent of the date, time and place of any disciplinary hearing. The notice shall include a

description of any violation alleged to have occurred, as well as the approximate date, time, and

place of the alleged violation. Notice of the hearing and charges, as described herein, shall either be sent to the
respondent in writing by first-class mail to the last address furnished by the respondent to the Division or
actual notice shall be given to the respondent.

Before holding any Stewards" hearing provided for under these Rules, notice in writing must be given to any
party charged with a violation, other than a routine riding offense occurring in a race, unless such notice is

waived in writing by the person charged.

Florida
www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw/statutes.html
http://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/11/index.
html#Racing%20

61D-3.001 (14) (a)
IDAPA 11.04.04
070

The stewards and division judge shall set the time and place for all hearings and written notice thereof shall be
served on all respondents, counsel, or other qualified representatives by personal service, when possible,
otherwise in accordance with Section 120.60, ES. At least five days notice shall be given for the hearing, unless
otherwise agreed by the respondent.

The Stewards must provide written notice at least three (3) days before the hearing to a licensee who is the |
subject of a disciplinary hearing, except as provided for by these rules regarding summary suspensions. The

licensee may waivehis right to a three-day notice by executing a written waiver.

Illinois www.state.il.us/agency/irb/

Rule Not Found

Indiana www.in.gov/legislative /iac/title7 1.html

Iowa www.state.ia.us/irgc/Content.htm#top

Article 10 71 IAC
10-2-4

491-4.6(5)b

Except as provided by these rules regarding summary suspensions, the judges shall provide written notice, at
least twelve (12) hours before the hearing, to a person who is the subject of a disciplinary hearing.

The notice of hearing given to the license holder shall give adequate notice of the time, place and purpose of
the board’s hearing and shall specify by number the statutes or rules allegedly violated.

Kansas http://krgc.ks.gov/index.php?id=25

Kentucky http://www.rc.ky.gov/kar/TITLES10.HTM

Article 16 112-16-
810 KAR1:029
Section 2 (2) 810
KAR 1:029 Section

3@

If disposition of the allegation raised in the report may result in a fine, suspension, exclusion or expulsion from
a racetrack facility, the hearing body shall provide the respondent with reasonable notice of the alleged
violation and hearing.

Prior to a steward hearing, the party charged with a violation shall be given the notice required by Section 3(1)
of this administrative regulation. (a) Time and place of such hearing as designated by the authority and
chairman. No hearing shall be less than five (5) days nor more than thirty (30) days after service of notice,

unless at the request of a party and in order to provide a fair hearing

Louisiana http://horseracing.la.gov/rules.html
Maryland
www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/subtitle_chapters/09_Ch

apters.aspx#Subtitle10

Rule Not Found

Rule Not Found




Massachusetts
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-
agencies/src-lp/rules-and-regs-src/

Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/0,1607,7-
120-57232_57204_57205---,00.html

i205 CMR Section
4.13: (26)

‘When a hearing is to be held by the Board of Stewards, the person or persons involved must be properly

notified and given the opportunity to hear all of the evidence presented against them.

Rule Not Found

Minnesota
http://www.mrc.state.mn.us/Racing/default.html
Montana
www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter

=32.28

Chapter 7897 Part
0150 Subpart 1 C.

32.28.609 (25) (b)

The summons given to the licensee shall be in writing and give adequate notice of the date, time, place, and
purpose of the stewards' meeting, and shall specify by number the statutes or rules allegedly violated.

Adequate notice of said meeting shall be given to the summoned party. The steward's decision as to what is
adequate notice shall be final.

When the stewards receive a report of a rule violation, they shall orally notify the charged person of the
substance of the charge and the time and place of the hearing, if scheduled, and shall either provide written
notice at that time or designate a time and place when the charged person may pick up written notice of the
charge and hearing. Failure of a charged person to appear to pick up written notice shall not constitute an
excuse for failure to appear at the hearing. In the event the stewards are unable to find the charged person to
provide oral notification, the stewards shall mail written notice by registered or certified mail to the local

Nebraska www.horseracing.state.ne.us/ 6.001.01 (1) and/or permanent address on the charged person's license application.

"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" Prior to the evidentiary hearing, written notice of the hearing shall be hand delivered or sent by regular and
Regulation 30.903 |certified mail, return receipt requested, to respondent’s last known address, as found in the board’s licensing

Nevada http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=51 4. files.

New Jersey I 00000000110 7711710171171000017107171111771111177

New Mexico
http://nmrc.state.nm.us/dyn/rules_reg_00.html

Title 15 Chapter
2.1.9B(4) (a)

Except as provided by these rules regarding summary suspension, jockey riding infractions
and trial races, the stewards shall provide written notice, at least 10 days before the hearing, to a person who
is the subject of a disciplinary hearing.

New York
www.racing.state.ny.us/racing/racing.home.htm

North Dakota
www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/html/Title69.5.

html

Rule Not Found

Written notice to the licensee, delivered at least three days prior to the hearing, informing the licensee of the
charges against the licensee and the possible penalties which may be imposed as well as the right to counsel

Ohio http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3769

Rule Not Found

Adequate notice of hearing shall be given to every summoned person in accordance with the procedures set

Oklahoma www.ohrc.org/rulesonline.html 325:70-1-13 forth in 325:1-1-13.
Oregon
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_400/0AR_4 {462 division 130- {Specify the time and place of the hearing, at least three calendar days after service of the notice excluding

62/462_tofc.html
Pennsylvania
http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/058/partIVtoc.

html

0040 (1) (d)
Part IV 58 Chapter
165.203

Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, unless all parties agree to an earlier time.

Before holding the hearing provided for under this chapter notice in writing
shall be given to the party to be charged with a violation.

South Dakota
http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=2
0:04

20:04:01:13 (2)

Written notice of the hearing shall be given to the person at the permanent address listed by the licensee. If the
certified letter is claimed, unclaimed, or refused, reasonable notice is considered to be given;

Texas www.txrc.state.tx.us/laws/racing_rules.php

Title 16 Part 8
Chapter 307
Subchapter C Rule
307.62 (b)

Notice of Hearing. Except as otherwise provided by the Rules, the stewards and racing judges shall provide
written notice to a person who is the subject of a disciplinary hearing at least 10 calendar days before the
hearing. Notice given under this subsection must state the nature of the charges against the person and the
possible penalties that may be imposed. The person may waive his or her right to 10 days notice

Virgina www.vrc.virginia.gov/racingrules.shtml

11VAC10-Chapter
70-Section 110.5

Written notice shall be given to the holder of a permit in a reasonable time prior to the hearing;




Washington www.whrc.wa.gov/?page=400

West Virginia
www.wvracingcommission.com/wvrc_010.htm

\WAC 260-24-510

178-6-3 3.4.a

IThe stewards must serve notice of a conference to person(s) alleged to have committed a violation
Except as provided bythis rule regarding summary suspensions, the stewards/judges shall provide
writtennotice at least twenty-four (24) hours before the hearing to the permit hoder who is subjectof the

disciplinary hearing.

Wyoming http://parimutuel.state.wy.us

Canadian Flat Racing
Alberta

http://thehorses.com/uploads/1103/rulesgoverningh

orser69859.pdf

8281 Chapter 3
Section 5.(a)

The Stewards hearing procedure includes written reasonable notice to the licensee, delivered
prior to the hearing, informing the licensee of: (Formal)

British Columbia www.hsd.gov.bc.ca/gaming/horse-
racing/index.htm#three

Canadian Pari-mutuel Agency
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/SOR-91-
365/20100521/index.html?rp2=SEARCH&rp3=SI&rp1
=Racing&rp4=any&rp9=cr&rp10=L&rp13=50

Manitoba www.manitobahorsecomm.org/rules.html

Ontario
www.ontarioracingcommission.ca/resources.aspx?id=

141

Saskatchewan

T

-




